
Questions and Answers from vendor for: IFB-ISD-06012017-AA

Question 1.
May I confirm for the DL380, the quantity needed is 9 total servers?
2.2.1 only shows Qty 1 server.

Answer:
[bookmark: _GoBack]In regards to question 1, the specification provided under section 2 is per unit.  As listed in section 1, we are looking for a total of 9 DL380 servers with the per-unit configuration that is listed in section 2.1.1, and 3 MSA 2040 arrays units with the per-unit configuration listed in section 2.2.1.



Question 2.
Some parts have a promo price for the exact same product but with different part number indicating promo price.
It that acceptable to quote since they are exactly the same product?

Answer:

In regards to question 2, if a better price is available for the same product under a different part number, the substitution is acceptable as long as it is clear in the vendor’s response that we will be receiving the configuration that we asked for in the solicitation.

